
 

LIBF FINANCE INDUCTION ASSIGNMENT 

 
L3 BUSINESS BTEC 

6th Form induction 2015 

Your induction assignment is linked to the first unit of work you will be studying in September. It is due in on 

your very first Finance lesson. You will be expected to present your findings and will be formally assessed. 

 

Assignment Task 1: Look up the following websites and answer the questions set. 

Visit the Royal Mint website:  
http://www.royalmint.com/discover/uk-coins/coin-design-and-specifications 

• Explain the changes that have been made to the size of coins since 1990?  
• What are the most recent coins that have been introduced?  
• Explain the reasons given for changing the size of coins and introducing new ones?  
 

Visit the Royal Mint website to find out more about legal tender:  
http://www.royalmint.com/aboutus/policies-and-guidelines/legal-tender-guidelines 

 If you paid for a bus ticket costing £3.50 using a mixture of 5p and 10p coins, would this be legal 
tender?  

•     If you paid for a T-shirt costing £12 using only 50p coins, would this be legal tender?  
 
Visit the following webpage and any other additional research to find out more about the legal status of 
Scottish and Northern Irish banknotes:  
http://www.scotbanks.org.uk/banknotes/legal-position.html 
• Can you use a Scottish banknote to pay for goods in England? Explain your answer 
• Is a Northern Irish banknote ‘legal tender’ in Northern Ireland? Can you use it to pay for goods in    
   Northern Ireland?  
 

Assignment Task 2: Look up the following websites and answer the questions set. 

Read the short article and watch the short clip on the following webpage, which explores what life was 
like in Britain in the 1950s and 1960s when there was a period of great economic and social change:  
http://www.bbc.co.uk/education/clips/zmp8mp3 
Based on what you’ve read and additional research, write an essay on - ‘Discuss how the socio-economic 
changes made a difference to people’s lifestyles, spending power and health compared with before the 
war?  

 

Assignment Task 3: Evaluate the extent to how Covid-19 is having an impact on the 
economy 
Produce a 2 page write-up answering this question. You must back any points you make with evidence 
using credible sources of information
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